REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa « Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road « Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 - Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

June 28, 2022

TO:  Chairperson Marc Boomgaarden Sutter County Board of Supervisors
Vice-Chairperson Manny Cardoza Nevada County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Tony Kurlan Yuba County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Dan Miller Colusa County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Sue Hoek City Council, Live Oak
Commissioner Denise Conrado City Council, Yuba City
Commissioner Jeramy Chapdelaine City Council, Colusa
Commissioner Bob Woten Duane Oliveira, General Counsel Emeritus
Commissioner Suzanne Gallaty Appeal-Democrat
Commissioner Kent Boes PEU Local #1
Commissioner Nicholas Micheli Judy Sanchez, City of Yuba City
Commissioner Doug Lofton The Union

Commissioner John Loudon
Commissioner Randy Fletcher
Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

July 6, 2022

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Regional Housing Authority are called to
meet in Regular Session at 12:15 PM on Wednesday, July 6, 2022, at Richland
Neighborhood Center, 420 Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991.

tavo Becerra
ecutive Director

=Y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Richland Neighborhood Center,
420 Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991

July 6, 2022, 12:15 PM

. CALLTO ORDER: ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Members of the public shall be provided with an
opportunity to address the Board on items of interest that are within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Any member of the audience who may wish to
bring something before the Board that is not on the agenda may do so at this time;
however, State law provides that no action may be taken on any item not appearing
on the posted Agenda. Persons who wish to address the Board during public
comment or with respect to an item that is on the agenda, will be limited to three
(3) minutes.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE

May be held under California Government Code regarding pending and/or
anticipated litigation, property acquisition, and/or personnel issues.

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS: NONE

CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed under Consent Calendar are

considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items prior to the time that the Board votes on the
motion unless members of the Board request specific items to be discussed or
removed from the Consent Calendar for individual action.

1. Recommend Approval of Minutes — May 18, 2022 pg. 1

2. Recommend Establishing the Findings to Allow the Board to meet pg. 6
virtually if they elect to do so

3. Approval of Revised COVID-19 Prevention Program pg. 8
4. Resolution 22-1751 — Approval of Admissions and Continued pg. 36
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the HUD Low-Income Public Housing
Program

5. Resolution 22-1752 — USDA Collection Loss Write-off pg. 40



6. Resolution 22-1753 — Kingwood Commons Collection Loss Write-Off pg. 42

G. OLD BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action: NONE
H. NEW BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action:

7. Annual CHPC Affordable Housing Needs Report (Informational Only)
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

a. Yuba County

b. Colusa County

c. Sutter County

d. Nevada County
. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT:

8. Administrative Update
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

J. HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:
K. NEXT MEETING: July 20, 2022

L. ADJOURNMENT:

pg. 44
pg. 49
pe. 54

pg. 59



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
May 18, 2022

ITEM NO. A - CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Kent Boes called the meeting to order.

ITEM NO. A - ROLL CALL:

Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Dan Miller, Denise Conrado, Jeramy Chapdelaine,
Manny Cardoza, Marc Boomgaarden, Bob Woten, John Loudon, Suzanne Gallaty, and Tony
Kurlan were present. Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug Lofton, Sue Hoek,
and Nicholas Micheli were absent. Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen was also present.

ITEM NO. B. — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Commissioner Loudon led the pledge of allegiance.

ITEM NO. C. — PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: NONE

ITEM NO. D.1. — FSS GRADUATE JASON STAPLETON:

Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Josie Alcaraz stated Jason Stapleton began on the program
in May 2019 at which time he was receiving cash aid. Mr. Stapleton is currently attending
college and working in Human Resources at Denny’s where is wife is also the restaurant
manager. Mr. Stapleton graduated in April 2022 with an escrow check of $10,656.00.

Mr. Stapleton expressed his appreciation for all the Housing Choice Voucher has provided to
him and his family.

ITEM NO. D.2. — FSS GRADUATE RAHMATULLAH HOOSEIN:

Ms. Alcaraz shared Rahmatullah Hoosein enrolled in the program in May 2021 and graduated in
one year, May 2022. She stated Mr. Hoosein is employed with Sutter County and is working
towards purchasing a home. Mr. Hoosein is receiving an escrow check in the amount of
$675.12.

ITEM NO. D.3. — FEATHER RIVER WEST LEVEE FINANCING AUTHORITY OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT:

Andrew Stresser, Levee District 1 & 9 General Manager and Mike Inamine, FRWLFA Project
Manager gave a presentation regarding the proposed Operations and Maintenance
Assessment. They provided information regarding the pros and cons of passing the proposed



assessment.

ITEM NO. E.4-13. - CONSENT CALENDAR:

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Gallaty made the second. The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Jeramy Chapdelaine,
Manny Cardoza, Dan Miller, Denise Conrado, Marc
Boomgaarden, Bob Woten, Tony Kurlan, John Loudon,
and Suzanne Gallaty

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug
Lofton, Sue Hoek, and Nicholas Micheli

ITEM NO. F.- OLD BUSINESS: NONE

ITEM NO. G.14. — ROLL CALL VOTE ON PROPOSED FEATHER RIVER WEST LEVEE FINANCING
AUTHORITY (FRWLFA) OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT:

Executive Director Gustavo Becerra explained the ballots have been received. He shared a
spreadsheet was prepared breaking down the additional costs this assessment would cause and
indicated the Housing Authority could afford to pay this new assessment if passed.

Commissioner Cardoza made a motion to take a roll call vote on the proposed maintenance and
operations assessments and authorize the Executive Director to fill out the ballots for each
Housing Authority property according to the majority vote and submit as required to FRWLFA
on or before June 22, 2022. Commissioner Miller made the second. The following roll call vote

was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Jeramy Chapdelaine,
Manny Cardoza, Dan Miller, Denise Conrado, Marc
Boomgaarden, Bob Woten, Tony Kurlan, John Loudon,
and Suzanne Gallaty

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug
Lofton, Sue Hoek, and Nicholas Micheli

ITEM NO. G.15. — APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONER TO THE SUTTER COMMUNITY
AFFORDABLE HOUSING BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Commissioner Miller nominated Commissioner Manny Cardoza to the Sutter Community
Affordable Housing Board of Directors. Commissioner Gallaty made the second. Commissioner



Chapdelaine made a motion to close the nominations. Commissioner Woten made the second.
The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Jeramy Chapdelaine,
Manny Cardoza, Dan Miller, Denise Conrado, Marc
Boomgaarden, Bob Woten, Tony Kurlan, John Loudon,
and Suzanne Gallaty

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug
Lofton, Sue Hoek, and Nicholas Micheli

ITEM NO. G.16. — ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Commissioner Miller made a motion to elect Marc Boomgaarden as Chairperson. Commissioner
Loudon made the second. Commissioner Cardoza made a motion to close the nominations.
Commissioner Miller made the second. The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Kent Boes, Commissioners Jeramy Chapdelaine,
Manny Cardoza, Dan Miller, Denise Conrado, Marc
Boomgaarden, Bob Woten, Tony Kurlan, John Loudon,
and Suzanne Gallaty

Nays: None

Abstain: None
Absent: Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug

Lofton, Sue Hoek, and Nicholas Micheli

Commissioner Miller made a motion to elect Jeramy Chapdelaine as Vice-Chairperson.
Commissioner Conrado made the second. Commissioner Kurlan made a motion to elect Manny
Cardoza as Vice-Chairperson. Commissioner Cardoza made the second. Commissioner Woten
made a motion to close the nominations. Commission Conrado made the second.
Commissioner Chapdelaine asked to withdraw his nomination. The following roll call vote was

taken for Manny Cardoza to be elected Vice-Chairperson:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Marc Boomgaarden, Commissioners Kent Boes,
Jeramy Chapdelaine, Manny Cardoza, Dan Miller, Denise
Conrado, Bob Woten, Tony Kurlan, John Loudon, and
Suzanne Gallaty
Nays: None

Abstain: None
Absent: Vice-Chairperson Randy Fletcher, Commissioners Doug

Lofton, Sue Hoek, and Nicholas Micheli



ITEM NO. H.17. — RHA OWNED/MANAGED PROPERTIES OCCUPANCY/ELIGIBILITY UPDATE:

Occupancy Manager Pattra Runge shared the numbers remain strong. She mentioned the
Office of Migrant Services (OMS) property opened on May 2, 2022 and 67 families were housed
on the first day. Ms. Runge stated there are currently 3 vacancies with one anticipated to lease
up today.

ITEM NO. H.18. — HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER OCCUPANCY/ELIGIBIITY UPDATE:

Occupancy Manager Alisha Parker mentioned voucher utilization remains high. She shared
Brunswick Commons in Grass Valley should be leasing up in June and referrals for Cedar Lane
should also be coming in in June. Ms. Parker explained the Housing Choice Voucher waiting list
for the mainstream preference only will be opening on June 15, 2022. Mr. Becerra stated 23
Foster Youth Vouchers were recaptured by HUD because they were not used.

ITEM NO. H.19. — MAINTENANCE UPDATE:

Assistant Operations Manager Tony Langlois said the work order numbers remain steady with
no upticks or drop offs. He shared the painting vendor is retiring and staff are currently looking
for a new paint vendor.

Chairperson Boomgaarden asked about the water restrictions being put in place by the City of
Yuba City and if there will be any risk of losing landscaping. Mr. Becerra said it is possible, but
staff are working with the landscaping company to ensure the sprinklers are scheduled for the
proper days. He mentioned there are a few landscaping projects underway to be more drought
tolerant.

ITEM NO. H.20. — PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT UPDATE:

Mr. Becerra stated the new maintenance department building is approximately 98% complete.
He said the plans for the rehabilitation project for OMS are at the City of Yuba City and the
architect is reviewing the comments. Mr. Becerra mentioned there are five projects under
construction and are all behind schedule due to the material and labor delays.

Mr. Becerra shared the Bear Ridge Apartment project in Wheatland will be closing soon. He
stated there are many funding applications submitted and awaiting to hear about awards.

ITEM NO. H.21. — ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE:

Mr. Becerra stated as per the actuary report through June 30, 2021, the pension liability is
gone.



ITEM NO. I. — CLOSED SESSION: PURSUANT TO SECTION 54956.9 OF THE CALIFORNIA
GOVERNMENT CODE: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL, ANTICIPATED LITIGATION, NUMBER
OF POTENTIAL CASES TO BE DISCUSSED:1:

Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen stated there was no reportable action.

ITEM NO. J - HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:

Commissioner Miller shared Armed Forces Appreciation Day will take place in Grass Valley on
Saturday from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM.

Commissioner Gallaty thanked the Board for her reappointment to the Tenant Commissioner
position.

ITEM NO. K— NEXT MEETING: June 1, 2022

ITEM NO. L - ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 1:48 PM.




REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STAFF REPORT

Date: July 6, 2022

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Jennifer Ruiz, Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator

SUBJECT: Ability to Hold Board Meetings Virtually as per AB361

RECOMMENDATION: Establish the Findings to Allow the Board to meet virtually if they
elect to do so

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

Background

On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newson signed AB 361 which will go into effect
October 1, 2021. AB 361 extends the COVID-19 rules for conducting virtual or teleconference
meetings under the Brown Act. In order to utilize the provisions of AB 361, a meeting must be
held during a proclaimed state of emergency in which state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing. The legislative body of the local agency
must determine, by majority vote, that meeting in person would present imminent risks to
health or safety of attendees.

If a proclaimed state of emergency still exits and the local agency wishes to continue to hold
meetings in compliance with AB 361, the following must be done:

1. Within 30 days of the initial virtual or teleconference meeting, make the following
findings by majority vote:
a. The agency has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency,
and
b. It either continues to directly impact the ability of members to meet safely in
person, or state or local officials continue to impose or recommend
measures to promote social distancing
2. Make the same findings by majority vote every 30 days thereafter.



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of Regional Housing Authority establish
the findings to allow the Board to meeting virtually if they elect to do so as per AB 361.

Prepared by: Submitted by:

Q\@&

tavo Becerra

Jen |fe} Ruiz
ExecuLtLJ/e Assistant/HR Coordmator xecutive Director



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa * Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road + Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

COVID-19 PREVENTION PROGRAM

January-May 2022

This COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP) is designed to control exposures to the SARS-CoV-2
virus that may occur in our workplace.

SCOPE
This policy applies to all employees with the following exceptions:

a. Work locations with one employee who does not have contact with other persons

b. Employees working from home

c. Employees with occupational exposure as defined by Cal/lOSHA Title 8 Section 5199,
when covered by that section

d. Employees teleworking from a location of the employee’s choice that is not under the
control of Regional Housing Authority

Regional Housing Authority will check for the most current information from the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) including guidance documents, Health Orders, and
Executive Orders from the Governor's Office and county and local health departments and follow
the most current information. Some provisions of Cal/lOSHA's COVID-19 emergency regulation
may be suspended, or more stringent requirements may need to be implemented based on
updated guidance and orders from the CDPH and the Governor’s Office through the issuance of
updated or new Executive Orders and county or local health department regulations.

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY

The Executive Director, Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator and Operations Manager have
overall authority and responsibility for implementing the provisions of this CPP in our workplace.
In addition, all managers and supervisors are responsible for implementing and maintaining the
CPP in their assigned work areas and for ensuring employees receive answers to questions about
the program in a language they understand.

All employees are responsible for using safe work practices; following all directives, policies, and
procedures; and assisting in maintaining a safe work environment.



IDENTIFICATION AND EVALUATION OF COVID-19 HAZARDS

We will implement the following in our workplace:

e Conduct workplace-specific evaluations using the Appendix A: Identification of COVID-19
Hazards form

e Evaluate employees’ potential workplace exposures to all persons at or who may enter
our workplace '

e Review applicable orders and general and industry-specific guidance from the State of
California, Cal/lOSHA, and the local health department related to COVID-19 hazards and
prevention

e Evaluate existing COVID-19 prevention controls in our workplace and the need for
different or additional controls

e Conduct periodic inspections using the Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections form as
needed to identify unhealthy conditions, work practices, and work procedures related to
COVID-19 and to ensure compliance with our COVID-19 policies and procedures.

Employee Participation

Employees and their authorized employee representatives are encouraged to participate in the
identification and evaluation of COVID-19 hazards by notifying Jennifer Ruiz, Executive
Assistant/HR Coordinator, of any hazards or suggestions to improve safety in our agency.

Employee Screening

We screen our employees by having employees self-screen according to CDPH guidelines before
reporting to work, conducting a temperature check when arriving at the workplace and filing out a
brief questionnaire which is to be provided to Jennifer Ruiz, Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator
at the end of each pay period.

Ventilation and Filtration Efficiency

For indoor locations, we will evaluate how to maximize ventilation with outdoor air to the highest
level of filtration efficiency compatible with the existing ventilation system and whether the use of
portable or mounted high efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filtration units, or other air cleaning
systems, would reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission.

We will review applicable orders and guidance from the State of California and the local health
department related to COVID-19 hazards and prevention. These orders and guidance are both
information of general application, including Interim Guidance for Ventilation, Filtration, and Air
Quality in Indoor Environments by the California—Department—of-Public-Health—(CDPH) and
information specific to our industry, location, and operations.

CORRECTION OF COVID-19 HAZARDS
Unsafe or unhealthy work conditions, practices, or procedures will be documented on the

Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections form and corrected in a timely manner based on the severity
of the hazards, as follows:



e Managers/Supervisors should conduct a frequent analysis into work practices to ensure
all safety protocols are being adhered to.

e Managers/Supervisors should notify the Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator or
Operations Manager regarding the need of additional PPE or if additional protocols need
to be developed.

e Hazards will be assessed and corrected within a reasonable timeframe.

e Managers/Supervisors will follow up to ensure timely correction and ongoing adherence
to safety protocols.

CONTROL OF COVID-19 HAZARDS

Face Coverings

For all employees, we will provide clean, undamaged face coverings or they may use their own
face coverings and ensure they are properly worn by employees over the nose and mouth when
indoors, or in vehicles and where required by orders from the Califernia-Department-of-Public
Health{CDPH) or local health department. Employees may request additional masks when
needed by contacting the Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator or the Operations Manager.
Managers/Supervisors will ensure employees wear a face covering when conditions require face
coverings and that the required face coverings are clean and undamaged, and they are worn over
the nose and mouth.

When employees are required to wear face coverings under section 3205 or sections 3205.1
through 3205.4, the following exceptions apply:

 When an employee is alone in a room, their office, at their cubicle or alone in a
vehicle.

¢ While eating and drinking at the workplace, provided employees are at least six feet
apart and outside air supply to the area, if indoors, has been maximized to the extent
possible.

o Employees who cannot wear face coverings due to a medical or mental health
condition or disability, or who are hearing-impaired or communicating with a hearing-
impaired person. Alternatives will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Specific tasks that cannot feasibly be performed with a face covering.

Any employee not wearing a face covering, pursuant to the exceptions listed above, and not
wearing a non-restrictive alternative when allowed by Section 3205 (c)(6)(E) shall be at-least-six
feet-apartfrom-all-other-persons-unless-the-unmasked-employee-is-eitherfully-vaccinated-or-tested
at least weekly for COVID-19.

When face coverings are not required by this section, section 3205, or sections 3205.1 through
3205.4, we will provide face coverings to employees upon request—regardless—of-vaceination
status.

10



Vaccinations
We will document vaccinations in the following manner:

e Employees will provide proof of COVID vaccination (vaccine card, image of vaccine card
or health care document showing vaccination status) to the Executive Assistant/HR
Coordinator.

Employees-who-choose-not-to-revealtheirvaccination-status-will-be-treated-as-if unvaccinated-in
accordance-with-CallOSHA-requirements:

The Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator will provide managers with a list of employees who are
not fully vaccinated, or have not provided necessary documentation, so they are able to enforce
the face covering requirements for those employees as specified in this plan.

Engineering Controls
We maximize, to the extent feasible, the quantity of outside air for our buildings with mechanical
or natural ventilation systems by:
o Staff will monitor the air quality index and heat index in circumstances where the
amount of outside air needs to be minimized due to other hazards, such as heat or
wildfire smoke.

Cleaning-and-Disinfecting
We-have-implemented-the-following-cleaning-and-disinfection-measuresforfrequentiy-touched
surfaces:
»—Frequent-cleaning—of-high-touched-objects—and-surfaces—such—as—light-switches;
handrails—copy—machines—faucets—and-doorknobs—GCleaning—and-disinfecting—of
conference-rooms—offices—restrooms—and-other-commeon-areas-by—a-professional
cleaning-erew-
+—Employees-are-provided-with-EPA-approved-disinfecting-cleaning-supplies-and-wipes
designed-for-use-against COVID-19--Supplies-are-readily-available-to-all-employees-
«—Employees-have-been-instructed-to-clean-theirwerkspace-each-day;-especially-high
contact—areas—such—as—keyboard—mouse—phenes—headsets—door—handles—light
switehes—and-deskiops:
—Employees—have—been-instructed—to—follow—the-manufacturer's—instructions—for—all
cleaning—and-disinfection—produsts—{e-g-—safety—requirements—personal-protective
eguipmert-concentration—scontact-time):
o—TFhe-Executive-Assistant/HR-Coordinaterand-Operations-Managerconductinventory
te-ensure-there-are-adequate-supplies-to-support-cleaning-and-disinfection-practices-
+—Disposable-gloves—are—provided-to—employees—whe-handle-items—touched-by-the
publie-
+—Hand-sanitizer-stations-are-in-place;-and-employees-are-encouraged-to-wash-their
hands-frequenthy-with-seap-and-waterfor-20-seconds-

11



asea—matenal—er-eqmpment—;s—mdeersand—w;H—b&used—byuanether—empleyeew;thm—zzt—hew&ei
the-COVID-19-caseemployees-willnot be-allowed-in-the-area-where-a-COVID-19-confirmed—of
suspected-employee/person-worked-until-the-area-has-been-deep-cleaned-and-disinfected-

for-both-steps-:

£ ; : P ; ime-specif
labek

Té-emlisiind S, - . ) e ‘
include:
«—Disinfecting-surfaces-from-clean-areas-to-dirty-areas—Forexamplerestrooms-being-one
of-the-highly-contaminated-areas-should-be-cleaned-last:
~—Disinfecting-surfaces-from-high-areas-to-low-areas;-so-any-dirt-or-dust-that-may-contain
germs-dislodged-from-above-are-removed-when-you-clean-the-lowersurfaces-
+—Disinfecting-last-afterotherastivities-(including-emptying-trash—remeoving-visible-seil—and
vacuuming)—are—complete,—so—any—potentially—contaminated—dirt—or—dust-do—not—re-
contaminate-already-disinfected-surfaces:

+—lnform-employees—of-their-possible-exposure-to-COVID-19-in-the-workplace—but
maintain-confidentiality-as-required-by-the-Americans-with-Disabilities-Act-(ADA)-and
the-Califernia-Departmentof-Fair-Employment-and-Housing—

qemwmwwgemmmmmmmmm

wepked—and-may—have-been—meluding-breakmems—Festreems—and-tFaveLareas—wath
a-cleaning-agent-approved-for-use-by-the-EPA-against-coronavirus—Ideally-the-deep

cleaning-should-be-performed-by-a-professional-cleaning-service-

~—Any-person-cleaning-the—area-will-be-equipped-with-the-preperPRE-for-COVID-19
disinfection-{dispesable-gown—gloveseye-protection-mask-orrespiratorifrequired)
inadditionte-PRErequired-for-cleaning-produsts:

12



Hand Sanitizing

In order to implement effective hand sanitizing procedures, we shall encourage employees to
wash their hands regularly with soap and water for at least 20 seconds and provide effective
sanitizer in areas throughout the work environment.

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Used to Control Employees’ Exposure to COVID-19
We evaluate the need for PPE (such as gloves, goggles, and face shields) as required by CCR
Title 8, section 3380, and provide such PPE as needed.

When it comes to respiratory protection, we evaluate the need in accordance with CCR Title 8
section 5144 when the physical distancing requirements are not feasible or maintained.

Upon request, we will provide respirators for voluntary use, in compliance with subsection 5144
(c)(2) to all employees whe-are-net-fully-vaccinated-and-who are working indoors or in vehicles
with more than one person. We will encourage their use and ensure employees are provided with
a respirator of the correct size.

We provide and ensure use of eye protection and respiratory protection in accordance with
section 5144 when employees are exposed to procedures that may aerosolize potentially
infectious material such as saliva or respiratory tract fluids.

Additional measures will be utilized as required by state and local health departments.

INVESTIGATING AND RESPONDING TO COVID-19 CASES
This will be accomplished by using the Appendix D: Investigating COVID-19 Cases form.

Unvaccinated employees who had potential COVID-19 exposure* in our workplace will be:

Indicate how the following will be accomplished:
¢ Informed of their possible exposure to COVID-19 in the workplace while maintaining
confidentiality.
e Offered COVID-19 testing at no cost during their working hours.
e Provided information on benefits as outlined in the Training and Instruction section
+—Advised-ofthe-temporary-closing-of-the-general-area-where-the-infected-employee(s)
worked-until-cleaning-is-completed-:
«—Advised-of-the-deep-cleaning—of-the-entire—area-where-the-infected-employee(s)
worked-and-may-have-been:

“COVAD-exposure-definition-fAppendix-G)—Employee-wheo-was-within-sifeet-of-an-infested
person-for-a-cumulative-total-of-15-minutes-or-more-over-a-24-hourperiod-starting-from-two
days-befere-illness—onset{or—forasymptematic—patients—two-days-priorto-test-specimen
collection)

13



SYSTEM FOR COMMUNICATING
Our goal is to ensure we have effective two-way communication with our employees in a form
they can readily understand, and it includes the following information:

e Employees shall report COVID-19 symptoms and possible hazards to their immediate
manager and/or the Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator.

¢ Instructing employees not to report to work when sick.

¢ Informing employees they can report symptoms and hazards without fear of reprisal.

e Providing reasonable accommodations for employees with medical or other conditions
that put them at increased risk of severe COVID-19 illness when possible.

o Within one business day of the time the Regional Housing Authority knew or should have
known of a COVID-19 case, a written notice will be given to all persons at the worksite
who may have been exposed to COVID-19. The written notice shall be written in a way
that it does not reveal any personal identifying information of the COVID-case and in the
manner that Regional Housing Authority normally uses to communicate employment-
related information. The notice shall include the cleaning and disinfection plan required
by Labor Code section 6409.6 (a)(4). The notice must be sent to all employees who were
on the premises at the same worksite as the COVID-19 case during the high-risk exposure
period. The notice must also be sent to independent contractors and other employers on
the premises at the same worksite as the COVID-19 cases during the high-risk
expesureinfectious period.

¢ Regional Housing Authority will make testing available at no cost, during paid time, to all
employees of the Regional Housing Authority who had close contact in the workplace and
provide them with the information on benefits described in Title 8, Section 3205.

o Where testing is not required, advising employees to contact their personal physician, or
the county health department for information on where they can access COVID-19 testing.
In the event the entity is required to provide testing because of a workplace exposure or
outbreak, we will communicate the plan for providing testing and inform affected
employees of the reason for the testing and the possible consequences of a positive test.

e COVID-19 testing is not required for the following employees:

o Fully vaccinated and boosted employees who have provided the proper
documentation.

e—GOVID-19-easeswhe-havereturned-to-work-pursuantto-subsection3205(6} DAY
or-(B)-and-have-remained-free-of-COVID-19-symptoms-for-90-days-after-the-initial
onset-of-COVUD-19-symptoms—orfor—COVID-19-cases—-who-never-developed
symptoms-for90-days-after-theirfirst-positive-tast:

¢ Providing information about COVID-19 hazards to employees (and other employers and
individuals in contact with our workplace) who may be exposed, what is being done to
control those hazards, and our COVID-19 policies and procedures.

e In the event we are required to provide testing because of a workplace exposure or
outbreak, we will communicate the plan for providing testing and inform affected
employees of the reason for the testing and the possible consequences of a positive test.

e Information about COVID-19 hazards employees (including other employers and
individuals in contact with our workplace) may be exposed to, what is being done to control



those hazards, and our COVID-19 policies and procedures.
This information shall be communicated to employees using different methods such as in
person, telephone, or email.

TRAINING AND INSTRUCTION
We will provide effective training and instruction that includes:

Our COVID-19 policies and procedures to protect employees from COVID-19 hazards,
and how to participate in the identification and evaluation of COVID-19 hazards.
Information regarding COVID-19-related benefits to which the employee may be entitled
under applicable federal, state, or local laws. This includes any benefits available under
legally mandated sick and vaccination leave, if applicable, workers’ compensation law,
local governmental requirements, our leave policies, and leave guaranteed by contract,
and Section 3205

The fact that:

o COVID-19 is an infectious disease that can be spread through the air when an
infectious person talks or vocalizes, sneezes, coughs, or exhales.

o COVID-19 may be transmitted when a person touches a contaminated object and
then touches their eyes, nose, or mouth, although that is less common, and that
an infectious person may have no symptoms.

=—-~An-infestious-person-may-have-no-symptoms-

o __Particles containing the virus can travel more than six feet, especially indoors, so
physical distancing, face coverings, increase ventilation indoors, and respiratory
protection decrease the spread of COVID-19 but are effective when used in
combination.

Our policy for providing respirators, and the right of employees who-are-notfully-vaccinated
to request a respirator for voluntary use as stated in this program, without fear of retaliation
and at no cost to employees. Whenever respirators are provided for voluntary use under
this section or section 3205.1 through 3205.4, training will be provided on how to properly
wear the respirator, and how to perform a seal check according to the manufacturer's
instructions each time a respirator is worn, and the fact that facial hair interferes with the
seal.

o+ Thefact-thatparticles-containingthe-virus-can-travel-more-than-sixfeet-especially-indoors:

so-physical-distancing—face—coverings—increased—ventilation-indoors—and-respiratery
protection—decrease—the—spread-—of- COMID-19-butare—mesteffestive—whap—usedin
combination:

The importance of frequent hand washing with soap and water for at least 20 seconds and
using hand sanitizer when employees do not have immediate access to a sink or hand
washing facility and that hand sanitizer does not work if the hands are soiled.

Proper use of face coverings and the fact that face coverings are not respiratory protective
equipment - COVID-19 is an airborne disease. N95s and more protective respirators
protect the users from airborne disease while face coverings are intended to primarily
protect people around the user.

COVID-19 symptoms and the importance of obtaining a COVID-19 test and not coming to
work if the employee has COVID-19 symptoms.

15



Information on our COVID-19 policy, how to access COVID-19 testing and vaccination;
and the fact that vaccination is effective at preventing COVID-19, protecting against both
transmission and serious iliness or death.

The conditions under which face coverings must be worn at the workplace and that face
coverings-are-additionally-recommended-outdoors-for-people-who-are-not-fully-vaccinated
ifsixfeet-of-distance-cannet-be-maintained—Eemployees can request face coverings from
the employer at no cost to the employee and can wear them at work, regardless of
vaccination status, without fear of retaliation.

Appendix E: COVID-19 Training Roster will be used to document this training.

EXCLUSION OF COVID-19 CASES

Regional Housing Authority will check for the most current information from the CDPH including
guidance documents, health orders, and executive orders from the governor’s office and county
and local health departments and follow the most current information.

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Guidance-on-Isolation-and-

Quarantine-for-COVID-19-Contact-Tracing.aspx

Where we have a COVID-19 case in our workplace and employees who had a close contact,
we will limit transmission by:

Ensuring COVID-19 cases are excluded from the workplace until our return-to-work
requirements are met,
Reviewing current CDPH gquidance for persons who had close contacts, including
guidance regarding quarantine or other measures to reduce transmission/ We will
develop, implement, and maintain effective policies to prevent transmission of COVID-19
be persons who have close contact.with-the-fellewing-exceptions:
—Employees-who-were-fully-vaccinated-and-beosted-before-the close-contact
and-whe-do-not-develop-COVID-19-symptoms-do-not-need-to-be-excluded-if
they-wear-a-face-covering-and-maintain-sixfeetofdistance-from-others-at-the
workplace-for10-days-following-the-last-date-of-close-contast:-
o—COVID-19-cases-who-returned-to-work-pursuant-to-the—requirements-and
have-remained-free-of COVID-19-symptoms-do-netneed-to-be-excluded-from
the-workplace-for-90-days-afterthe-initlal-onsetotCOVID-19-symptoms—TFhis
exception-only-applies-if-these-employees-wear-a-face-covering-and-maintain
six-feet-of-distance-from-others-while-at-the-werkplace-for40-days-following
the-last-date-of-close-contasch
o—COVID-19-cases-who-returned-to-work—pursuant-to-Title-8 —Section-3210;
subsection—{e}{10}{B)-wheo—never—developed-COVID-19-—symptoms—do-not
need-te-be-excluded-from-the-workplace-for-90-days—after-the-first-positive
test—This-exception-only-applies-if-these-employees-wear-a-face-covering
and-maintain-six-feet-of-distance-from-others-while-at-the-workplace-for-10
days-following-the-last-date-ef-close-contast:

16



¢ If Regional Housing Authority does not exclude an employee who had a close contact as
permitted by the exceptions noted above, Regional Housing Authority shall provide the
employee with information about any applicable precautions recommended by CDPH for
persons with close contact.

e Continuing and maintaining an employee’s earnings, seniority, and all other employee
rights and benefits whenever we have demonstrated that the COVID-19 exposure is work
related. This will be accomplished by:

o Allowing them to work remotely when they can fulfill their duties from home.
o Using leave accruals including sick, vacation or comp time.
e Providing employees at the time of exclusion with information on available benefits.

REPORTING, RECORD KEEPING, AND ACCESS
It is our policy to:

¢ Report information about COVID-19 cases at our workplace to the local health department
whenever required by law, and provide any related information requested by the local
health department.

e Maintain records of the steps taken to implement our written COVID-19 Prevention
Program in accordance with CCR Title 8 section 3203(b).

e Make our written COVID-19 Prevention Program available at the workplace to employees,
to authorized employee representatives, and to representatives of Cal/lOSHA immediately
upon request.

e Use the Appendix D: Investigating COVID-19 Cases form to keep a record of and track all
COVID-19 cases. The information will be made available to employees, authorized
employee representatives, or as otherwise required by law, with personal identifying
information removed.

RETURN-TO-WORK CRITERIA

Regional Housing Authority will check for the most current information from the CDPH including
guidance documents, health orders, and executive orders from the governor's office and county
and local health departments and follow the most current information.

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Guidance-on-Isolation-and- .- { Field Code Changed

Quarantine-for-COVID-19-Contact-Tracing.aspx

The following return to work criteria shall apply to COVID-19 cases and employees excluded
under sections 3205.1 and 3205.2. We will meet the requirements listed below:

o COVID-19 cases, regardless of vaccination status or previous infection, who do not
develop COVID-19 symptoms or whose COVID-19 symptoms are resolving, shall not
return to work until:

e Atleast five days have passed from the date that COVID-19 symptoms began
or, if the person does not develop COVID-19 symptoms, from the date of first
positive COVID-19 test:

10

17



o At least 24 hours have passed since a fever of 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or
higher has resolved without the use of fever reducing medications; and
& A negative COVID-19 test from a specimen collected on the fifth day or later
is obtained; or, if unable to test, 10 days have passed from the date that
COVID-19 symptoms began or, if the person does not develop COVID-19
symptoms, from the date of first positive test.
COVID-19 cases, reqardless of vaccination status or previous infection. whose COVID-19

symptoms are not resolving, may not return to work until:
o At least 24 hours have passed since a fever of 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or
higher has resolved without the use of fever-reducing medication; and
& Symptoms are resolving or 10 days have passed from when the symptoms

began.
Regardless of vaccination status, previous infection, or lack of COVID-19 symptoms, a

COVID-19 case shall wear a face covering in the workplace until 10 days have passed
since the date that COVID-19 symptoms began or, if the person did not have COVID-19
symptoms. from the date of their first positive COVID-19 test.

The requirements in this section apply regardless of whether an employee has previously

been excluded or other precautions were taken in response to an employee's close
contact or membership in an exposed group.

+—Persons—who—test—positive—for-COVID-19—regardless—ofvaccination-status—previous

infection-orlack-of-symptom-will-need-to:

——Stay-homeforatleast-5S-days

o—lsolation-can-end-after—day-5-if-symptoms—are-not-present-or-are
resolving-and-a-diagnestic-specimen-collected-{antigen-test-preferred)
on-day-5-or-latertests-negative:

e—I-unable-to-test-or-choosing-not-to-test-and-symptoms-are-not-present
orare-resolving—iselation-ean-end-after-day-10:

e—H-feveris-present-isolation-sheuld-be-continued-unti-feverresolves:

o—If-symptoms;—otherthan-fever—are-not-resolving-continue-to-isolate
untibsymptoms-are-reselving-or-until-after-day-10-

o—Wear—a—well-fitting—mask—around—othersfor—a—total-ef10-days.

especially-in-indoor-settings:

»—Persons-who-are-exposed-to-someone-with-COUD-19-and-are-unvaccinatedvaccinated

and-booster-eligible-but-has-not-yet-received-their-boosterdose-will-need-to:
s—Stay-home-foratleast5-daysafteryourlastcontactwith-a-personwhe-has-COVID-
49

e%%%ngwmmmmawmm;

settings-
——ltesting-positivefellov-iselation-recommendations-above:

11

18



o—M-symptoms-develop-test-and-stay-home-
+~—Persons-who-are-exposed-to-someone-with-COVID-19-and-are-boosted-orare-vaccinated

but-not-yet-booestereligible-should: 1
=—Teston-day-5-
e—Wear-a-well-fitting-mask-around-others-for-a-total-of-10-days—especially-in-indoor
settings-

s—If-testing-positive—follow-isolation-recommendations-above:
o—If-symptoms-developtest-and-stay-home-

If an order to isolate, quarantine, or exclude an employee is issued by a local or state health
official, the employee will not return to work until the period of isolation or quarantine is
completed or the order is lifted. If no period was specified, then the period shall be in
accordance with the return-to-work periods listed in the return-to-work criteria in this program.

MULTIPLE COVID-19 INFECTIONS AND COVID-19 OUTBREAKS

If there are multiple COVID-19 infections and COVID-19 outbreaks, this section of the CPP will
stay in effect until there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day
period.

COVID-19 testing

e We will make COVID-19 testing available to all employees in our exposed workplace
except for employees who were not present during the period of an outbreak identified by
a local health department or the relevant 14-day period, orempleyees-who-were—fully
vaccinated-before-section-3205-1-became-applicable-and-who-do-not-have-COVID-19
symptems—and for COUB-19returned cases who did not develop symptoms after
returning to work pursuant to subsections 3205(c)(11)(A) or (B), no testing is required-for
90-days-after-the-initial-onset-of-COMVID-19-symptoms-orfor COVID-19-cases-who-never
developed-—symptoms—90-days—afterthefirstpeositive-test.. COVID-19 testing will be
provided at no cost to employees during employees’ working hours.

e COVID-19 testing consists of the following:
o Testing shall be made available to all employees in our exposed workplace,
regardless of vaccination status. and then again one week later. Negative COVID-
19 test results of employees with COVID-19 exposure will not impact the duration
of any quarantine period required by, or orders issued by, the local health
department.

o-After the first two COVID-19 tests, we will continue to make COVID-19 testing < [ Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

available once a week at no cost to all employees in the exposed group who remain
at the workplace at least once per week, or more frequently if recommended by the
local health department, until this section no longer applies, pursuant to more
protective stringent state or local health department mandates or guidance. Any
employees-in-the-exposed-group-who-are-net-wearing-respirators-required-by-this
poliey—and-used-in-compliance-with-section-5144-shall-be-separatedfrom—other

12



persons-by-at-least-six-feet-except-where-it-can-be-demonstrated-that-six-feet-of
separation-is-not-feasible—and-except-for-momentary-expesure-while-persons-are
individuals-shall-be-as-far-apart-as-feasible-

o Employees who had close contacts shall have a negative COVID-19 test taken
within three and five days after the close contact or shall be excluded and follow
the return-to-work requirements of this policy starting from the date of the last
known close contact.

All employees in the exposed group shall wear face coverings when indoors or when
outdoors and less than six feet from another person, unless one of the exceptions in
subsection 3205 (c)(6) (CB) applies.

Notice shall be given to employees in the exposed group of their right to request a respirator
for voluntary use under subsection 3205(c)(7)(CD)2 —ifthey-are-not-fully-vasccinated.

An evaluation of the worksite will be completed to determine whether to implement physical
distancing of at least six feet between persons or, where six feet of physical distancing is
not feasible,-the-use-of-cleanable-selid-partitions—of-sufficient-size-to-reduce-COVID-19
transmissionas much distance between persons as feasible..

COVID-19 investigation, review and hazard correction

In addition to our CPP Identification and Evaluation of COVID-19 Hazards and Correction of
COVID-19 Hazards, we will immediately perform a review of potentially relevant COVID-19
policies, procedures, and controls and implement changes as needed to prevent further spread
of COVID-19.

The investigation and review will be documented and include:
¢ Investigation of new or unabated COVID-19 hazards including:
o Our leave policies and practices and whether employees are discouraged from
remaining home when sick.
Our COVID-19 testing policies.
Insufficient outdoor air.
Insufficient air filtration.
Lack of physical distancing.
e Updating the review:
o Every thirty days that the outbreak continues.
o In response to new information or to new or previously unrecognized COVID-19
hazards.
o When otherwise necessary.
e Implementing changes to reduce the transmission of COVID-19 based on the
investigation and review. We will consider:
o Moving indoor tasks outdoors or having them performed remotely.
o Increasing outdoor air supply when work is done indoors.

O O O ©

13

20



o Improving air filtration.
o Increasing physical distancing as much as possible.
o Respiratory protection.

In buildings or structures with mechanical ventilation, we will filter recirculated air with minimum
efficiency reporting value MERV-6 or higher efficiency filters if compatible with the ventilation
system. If MERV-6 or higher filters are not compatible with the ventilation system, we will use
filters with the highest compatible filtering efficiency. We will also evaluate whether portable
mounted high efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filtration units or other air cleaning systems would
reduce the risk of transmission and, if so, will implement their use to the degree feasible.

MAJOR COVID-19 OUTBREAKS

If our workplace experiences 20 or more COVID-19 cases within a 30-day period, this section
of the CPP will stay in effect until there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace
for a 14-day period.

COVID-19 testing

We will provide COVID-19 testing to all employees in the exposed group, regardless of
vaccination status, twice a week or more frequently if recommended by the local health
department. Employees in the exposed group shall be tested or shall be excluded and follow
the return-to-work requirements of subsection 3205 (c)(10) starting from the date that the
outbreak begins. COVID-19 testing will be provided at no cost to employees during
employees’ working hours.

We will provide a respirator for voluntary use in compliance with subsection 5144 (c)(2) to
employees in the exposed groups and will determine the need for a respiratory protection program
or changes to an existing respiratory protection program under section 5144 to address COVID-
19 hazards.

Any employees in the exposed group who are not wearing respirators required by this policy and
used in compliance with section 5144 shall be separated from other persons by at least six feet,
except where it can be demonstrated that six feet of separation is not feasible, and except
momentary exposure while persons are in movement. Methods of physical distancing include:
telework or other remote work arrangements; reducing the number of persons in an area at one
time, including visitors; visual cues such as signs and floor markings to indicate where employees
and others should be located or their direction and path of travel; staggered arrival, departure,
work, and break times; and adjusted work processes or procedures, such as reducing production
speed, to allow greater distance between employees. When it is not feasible to maintain a
distance of at least six feet, individuals shall be as far apart as feasible.

At-werkstations-where-an-employee-in-the-exposed-group-is-assigned-to-work-for-an-extended

period-of-time—such-as-cash-registers—desks—and-production-line-stations—and-where-physical
distaneing—requirements-in-this-poliey-is—not-maintained-at-all-times—the-employershall-install

14

21



cleanable-solid-partitions-that-effectively-reduce-transmission-between-the-employee-and-other
persons-—

We will evaluate whether to halt some or all operations at the workplace until COVID-19 hazards
have been corrected.

COVID-19 hazard correction
We will follow the same guidelines as noted in MULTIPLE COVID-19 INFECTIONS AND COVID-
19 OUTBREAKS section above.

Executive Director, Gustavo Becerra Date

15

22



I have received and read the COVID-19 Prevention Program Policy. | fully understand that
failure to comply with the COVID-19 Prevention Program Policy may result in disciplinary action,
up to and including termination. However, acknowledgment of this policy and the expectation
that | comply does not forfeit or diminish my contractual rights to appeal adverse actions taken
against me.

Name

Signature

Date

16

23



uolje[i3uaA pue suoiped ‘siauleq
Buipnjaui ‘sjo1yuod uonuanaid gL
-dIAOQD leuonippe Jojpue Bunsix3

s1afojdwa

18y3o jo saakojdwsa pue ajqnd ayj jo sow}
sieqwaw Buipnjoul ‘pajoaye saakojdwo pue

pue sainsodxs gL-QIAQD 10} |e3uajod saJe|d

splezey g}
-AIAOD 0} seafkojdwe sasodxs Ajjenuajod
jey; jeusjew pue juswdinba ‘ssasoud
‘ysej yiom ‘fIAioe ‘eale ‘uopjoeialul

:pajediorued ey} aanejussasdas sakojdwa pazioyine pue (s)ashojdwsa Jo (s)owen

:aleq

:uonjenjeAs ayj Huponpuod (s)uosiag

"SUoI}ed0| y1om paxy Buissaippe o} uolippe Ul ‘soe|dyiom ay) ybnoiyy [aael} pue ‘aAes| ‘Jejus suosiad Jayjo pue
saakojduwa Moy JSPISUOD ||im AN “SI0JORIIU0D Juspuadapul pue ‘Sjual|o JO SJaWoISND ‘alignd sy} Jo SiequIsW ‘SaNyUS 1Yo Jo saakojdwa
‘s1aylomod Bulpnjoul ‘eoe|dyiom sy} Jsjus Aew oym Jo aoe|dyiom auy} Je suosiad ||e 0} aq ||Im ainsodxa aoe|dyiom |enusjod jo uonenjeas

‘seale Bujjiem pue ‘seale UMOp-|002 ‘seale

Bunes 1o yealq 'siojens|a ‘skemyiem ‘sojsie ‘skemjjey ‘swooiyieq ‘seouenus ‘sbunesw :o|dWEXa 104 JOU JO YSE} YoM paubisse ue
Buiwiopad ale seakojdwa Jayjaym jo ssajpieBal Jayjoue auo yjm JoBjUOD Ul 8Wo9 Jo sjebaibuoo Aew sjdoad alaym seale 0} pied aq
[llm uohuaspe Jejnojued 'snofjoajul Ajlejuajod palepisuod aq ||m s)nsal Isa} 6 L-AIAOD @Aebau 1o swojdwAs jo ssejpiebal suosiad ||y

splezeH 61-QIAQD Jo uonesynuap| 1y xipuaddy

24



Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections

Date:

Name(s) of person(s) conducting the inspection:

Work location evaluated:

Exposure Controls

Status|

Person Assigned

to Correct

Date
Corrected

Engineering

Barriers/partitions

Ventilation (amount of fresh airand filtration
maximized)

Additional room air filtration

Administrative

Respiratory protection

Surface-cleaning-and-disinfestion-{frequenthenough-
and-adequate-supplies)

Hand washing facilities (adequate numbers and
supplies)

Disinfecting and hand sanitizing solutions being used
according to manufacturer instructions

PPE (not shared, available and being worn)

Face coverings (cleaned sufficiently often)

Gloves

Face shields/goggles

25



Appendix C: Employee Self-Screening Checklist

For your safety and the safety of our staff and the community, all employees are required to complete a
COVID-19 self-screening just prior to the start of each workday.

Review the following symptoms and potential COVID-19 exposures:

If your response is “no” to all of the listed symptoms within the past 48 hours and you answered
“no” to the three exposures questions you are approved to come to the workplace.

If your response is “yes” to any of the listed symptoms within the past 48 hours and/or “yes” to
any of the three exposure questions, then you must contact your manager for further screening
and assessment.

Have you had any of the following symptoms in the last 48 hours:
Shortness of breath, new cough, fever, chills, repeated shaking with chills, muscle pain,
headache, sore throat, or loss of taste or smell?

In the last 10-days, have you shared a household with, or have been in close contact (within 6
feet) with anyone diagnosed with COVID-19 or directed by a health official or provider to self-
quarantine due to presumed COVID-19 illness?

| have taken my temperature and the temperature is above 100.4 degrees.

26



Appendix D: Investigating COVID-19 Cases

All personal identifying information of COVID-19 cases or symptoms will be kept confidential. All
COVID-19 testing or related medical services provided by us will be provided in a manner that
ensures the confidentiality of employees, with the exception of unredacted information on COVID-
19 cases that will be provided immediately upon request to the local health department, CDPH,
Cal/OSHA, the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH), or as otherwise
required by law.

All employees’ medical records will also be kept confidential and not disclosed or reported without
the employee’s express written consent to any person within or outside the workplace, with the
following exceptions: (1) Unredacted medical records provided to the local health department,
CDPH, Cal/OSHA, NIOSH, or as otherwise required by law immediately upon request; and (2)
Records that do not contain individually identifiable medical information or from which individually
identifiable medical information has been removed.

Date:

Name(s) of person(s) conducting the investigation:

COVID-19 Case Investigation Information

Employee (or non- Occupation (if non-
employee*) name: employee, why they

were in the workplace):
Location where Date investigation was
employee worked (or initiated:

non-employee was
present in the
workplace):

Was COVID-19 test
offered?

Name(s) of staff
involved in the
investigation:

Date and time the
COVID-19 case was last
present in the
workplace:

Date of the positive or
negative test and/or
diagnosis:

Date the case first had
one or more COVID-19
symptoms:

Information received
regarding COVID-19
test results and onset
of symptoms (attach
documentation):

Results of the evaluation
of the COVID-19 case
and all locations at the
workplace that may
have been visited by the
COVID-19 case during
the high-risk exposure
period, and who may
have been exposed
(attach additional
information):

27



Notice given (within one business day, in a way that does not reveal any personal
identifying information of the COVID-19 case) of the potential COVID-19 exposure to:

All employees who may
have had COVID-19
exposure and their
authorized
representatives.

Date:

Names of employees that
were notified:

Independent contractors
and other employers
present at the workplace
during the high-risk
exposure period.

Date:

Names of individuals that
were notified:

What were the workplace
conditions that could

What could be done to
reduce exposure to

department notified?

have contributed to the COVID-19?
risk of COVID-19

exposure?

Was local health Date:

*Should an employer be made aware of a non-employee infection source COVID-19 status.

28



SPEIAl SeM }2BJU0D BJBUM
ysej/uoiedo

PaA|OAU| UOSIAd 8Y} JO
)l l/sweN

uosiad siy3
30 (ysew e JnoyMm io
UNM) 333} 9 UIYHIM SEM |
ajeq

(pouad unoy-yz e Buunp
sa)nuiw jo Jaquinu jejo])
uoneing

paje|dwo) sem wio4 ayeq

:paoel] Buiag uosiad jo ajjil/oweN

Buioes] joeUO0) aunsodx3 gL-AIAOD [BJUS}0d :3 Xipuaddy

29



Appendix F: COVID-19 Training Roster

Date:

Person(s) that conducted the training:

Employee Name

Signature

30



Appendix G: Definitions

Close Contact Being within six feet of a COVID-19 case for a cumulative total of 15
minutes or greater in any 24-hour period within or overlapping with the
“high-risk—expesure_infectious period” defined by this section.: TFhis
definition-applies-regardless of the use of face coverings, unless close
contact is defined by requlation or order of the CDPH. If so. the CDPH
definition shall apply.-

Exception: Employees have not had a close contact if they wore a
respirator required by employer and used in compliance with section
5144, whenever they were within six feet of the COVID-19 case during
the high-riskinfectious period.

COVID-19 Coronavirus disease, an infectious disease caused by the severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2)

COVID-19 Case A person who:
(1) Has a positive “COVID-19 test™-as-defined-in-Section-3205; or

(2) Has a positive COVID-19 diagnosis from a licensed health care
provider; or

(3) Is subject to COVID-19-related order to isolate issued by a local
or state health official; or

(4) Has died due to COVID-19, in determination of a local health
department or per inclusion in the COVID-19 statistics of a county.

COVID-19 Hazard | Exposure to potentially infectious material that may contain SARS-CoV-
2, the virus that causes COVID-19. Potentially infectious materials include
airborne droplets, small particle aerosols, and airborne droplet nuclei,
which most commonly result from a person or persons exhaling, talking
or vocalizing, coughing, sneezing, or from procedures performed on a
person that may aerosolize saliva or respiratory tract fluids. TFhis-also

includes-objects-or-surfaces-that-may-be-contaminated-with-SARS-CoV/-
2

COVID-19 Fever of 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or higher, chills, cough, shortness of
Symptoms breath or difficulty breathing, fatigue, muscle or body aches, headache,
new loss of taste or smell, sore throat, congestion or runny nose, nausea
or vomiting, or diarrhea, unless a licensed health care professional
determines the person's symptoms were caused by a known condition
other than COVID-19.

COVID-19 Test A test for SARS-CoV-2 that is:

(1) Cleared, approved, or_authorized, including in an Emergency Use
Authorization (EUA), by the United States Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) to detect current infection with the SARS-CoV-
2 virus (e.q., a viral test); and

{2) Administered in accordance with the authorized instructions; and [ Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0.01",

—To _meet the return-to-work criteria _set forth in Section 3205 Hanging: 0.23", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering

subsection (c)(10), a COVID-19 test may be Net both self- Style: 1,2, 3, ... + Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned
at: 049" + Indent at: 0.74"

3

31



administered and self-read only if another means of independent
verification of the results can be provided (e.q.. a time-stamped
photograph of the results) A-viral-test-for-SARS-CoV-2-that-is:

H-Approved-by—the—United-States—Food—-and-Drug-Administration
(EDA)-or-has-an-Emergency-Use-Authorizationfrom-the-FDA-to
diaghose-current-infection-with-the-SARS-GoV-2-virus—and

&) Adrinistered-in-accordance-with-the-FDA-appreval-er-EDA
Emergeney-Use-Autheorization-as-applicable-

Exposed Group

All employees at a work location, working area, or a common area at
work, where an employee was present at any time during the high-risk
exposureinfectious period. A common area at work includes bathrooms,
walkways, hallways, aisles, break or eating areas, and waiting areas. The
following exceptions apply;

A) For the purposed of determining the exposed group, a place where
persons momentarily pass through while everyone is wearing face
coverings, without congregating, is not a work location, working area, or
a common area at work.

B) If the COVID-19 case was part of a distinct group of employees who
are not present at the workplace at the same time as other employees,
for instance a work crew or shift that does not overlap with another work
crew or shift, only employees within that distinct group are part of the
exposed group.

C) If the COVID-19 case visited a work location, working area, or a
common area at work for less than 15 minutes during the high-risk
exposureinfectious period, and all persons were wearing face coverings
at the time the COVID-19 case was present, other people at the work
location, working area, or common area are not part of the exposed
group.

NOTE: An exposed group may include the employees of more than one
employer. See Labor Code sections 6303 and 64304.1.

Face Covering

A surgical mask, a medical procedure mask, a respirator worn voluntarily,
or a tightly woven fabric or non-woven material of at least two layers {i-e-
fabrics-that-do-netletlight-pass-through-when-held-up-to-a-light-source)
that completely covers the nose and mouth and is secured to the head
with ties, ear loops, or elastic bands that go behind the head. If gaiters
are worn, they shall have two layers of fabric or be folded to make two
layers. A face covering is a solid piece of material without slits, visible
holes, or punctures, and must fit snugly over the nose, mouth, and chin
with no large gaps on the outside of the face. A face covering does not
include a scarf, ski mask, balaclava, bandana, turtleneck, collar, or single
layer of fabric.

This definition includes clear face coverings or cloth face coverings with
a clear plastic panel that despite-the-non-cloth-material-allowing-light-to
pass-through-otherwise meet this definition and that may be used to
facilitate communication with people who are deaf or hard-of-hearing or
others who need to see a speaker's mouth or facial expressions to

32



understand speech or sign language respectively.

Fully-\aceinated

The-employer-has-documented-that-the-person-received—atleast-14-days
prior—eitherthe-second-dose-in-a-twe-dose-COVID-19 vaccine-series-or
a-single-dose-COVID-19-vaccine-and-havereceived-theirboosterif-they
are—booster—eligible—\ aceines—must-beFDA—approved—or-have—an
emergency—use—authorization—from—the—FDA—or—for—persens—fully
vaceinated-outside-the-United-States-be-listed-foremergency-use-by-the
World-Health-Organization(\WHO)-

Y=Y

Expesurelnfectious

The following time period, unless otherwise defined by CDPH requlation
or order, in which case the CDPH definition shall apply:

Period

(1) For COVID-19 cases who develop COVID-19 symptoms: from 2
days before they first develop symptoms until all of the following
are true; it has been 10 days since symptoms first appeared, 24
hours have passed with no fever, without the use of fever-reducing
medications, and symptoms have improved.

(2) For COVID-19 cases who never develop COVID-19 symptoms:
from 2 days before until 10 days after the specimen for their first
positive test for COVID-19 was collected.

Respirator

A respiratory protection device approved by the National Institute for
Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) to protect the wearer from
particulate matters, such as an N95 filtering facepiece respirator.

Returned Case

A COVID-19 case who returned to work pursuant to Section 3205

subsection (c)(10) and did not develop any COVID-19 symptoms after
returning. A person shall only be considered a returned case for 90 days
after_the initial onset of COVID-19 symptoms or, if the person never
developed COVID-19 symptoms, for 90 days after the first positive test.
If a period of other than 90 days is required by a CDPH requlation or
order, that period shall apply.

Worksite

For the limited purposes of sections 3205 through 3205.4-COWD-19
prevention-regulations-only, it is a building, store, facility, agricultural field,
or other location where a COVID-19 case was present during the high-
risk-expesureinfectious period. It does not apply to buildings, floors, or
other locations of the employer that a COVID-19 case did not enter,
locations where the workers worked by themselves without exposure to
other employees or to a worker’s personal residence or alternative work
location chosen by the worker when working remotely.

33



Appendix H: COVID Vaccination Self- Attestation Statement

I, , attest that I:

QO Have been fully vaccinated for COVID-19 and have provided the requested
documentation.

QO Have not been fully vaccinated for COVID-19.

Q Choose not to disclose my vaccination status.

| understand that:

o if-lam-unvaceinated-orchoose-notto-disclose-my-vaccination-status—that-Cal/lOSHA
requires that | wear face coverings when-indeers-erin-a-vehicle—and/er-when required
by CDPH.

o Regional Housing Authority will provide me with face coverings that are clean and
undamaged, and that | may contact the Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator or
Operations Manager for replacements.

¢ Regional Housing Authority will provide a respirator if | request one and that it is my

34



responsibility to wear it properly and ensure | have a proper seal when | wear it.

Name of Employee Date

35



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STAFF REPORT

Date: July 6, 2022

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Pattra Runge, Occupancy Manager

SUBJECT: Admissions and Continued Occupancy POLICY (ACOP) for the
HUD Low-Income Public Housing Program

RECOMMENDATION: Approve updated Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy

FISCAL IMPACT: S0

Background

The Regional Housing Authority (RHA) receives its funding from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the administration of the Low-Income Public Housing (LIPH)
Program, which was created by the U.S. Housing Act of 1937.

HUD requires RHA to have an Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for LIPH and to
update it annually. The purpose of the ACOP is to establish policies for carrying out the program in a
manner consistent with HUD regulations and local goals and objectives contained in RHA’s Agency Plan.
The ACOP is a supporting document to the Public Housing Authority (PHA) Annual Plan and is available
for public review as required by CFR 24 Part 903.

RHA is responsible for complying with all changes in HUD regulations pertaining to LIPH. If such
changes conflict with this plan, HUD regulations will have precedence and RHA shall amend its ACOP
accordingly.

HUD regulations contain a list of what must be included in the ACOP. The PHA ACOP must cover RHA
policies on these subjects:

e Policies and Objectives

e Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policies

e Fair Housing

e Improving access to services for persons with Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
e Definition of family and household members

e Basic eligibility criteria

e Denial of Admission

e Applications, waiting list and tenant selection

36



e Occupancy standards and unit offers
e Income and rent determinations

e Verification

e Leasing and inspections

e Leasing

e |nspections

e Reexamination

e Pets

e Community service

e Transfer policy

e |ease terminations

e Grievances and appeals

e Program integrity

e Program administration

e Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

The ACOP is organized to provide information to participants areas of operation.

RHA will revise this ACOP as needed to comply with changes in HUD regulations and RHA policy. The
original plan and any changes must be approved by the Board of Commissioners of the RHA.

The ACOP in its entirety can be found on our website at http://www.regionalha.org/about-us/pha-plans.

The following changes were made to the 2022 ACOP:

Section 13-IV.D. — Updated RHA Policy and added grievance rights for individuals claiming VAWA
protections.

RHA Policy
RHA will attempt to deliver notices of lease termination directly to the tenant or an adult

member of the household. If such attempt fails, the notice will be sent by first-class mail the
same day.

All notices of lease termination will include a copy of the forms HUD-5382 and HUD-5380 to
accompany the termination notice. Any tenant who claims that the cause for termination
involves domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking of which the tenant or
affiliated individual of the tenant is the victim will be given the opportunity to provide
documentation in accordance with the policies in Sections 13-I1I.F and 16-VIII.D.

RHA will grant an expedited grievance hearing when (a) a tenant is alleged to have engaged in
criminal activity; (b) the tenant has informed RHA that they are seeking protection under VAWA;
(c) the tenant has submitted all documentation requested by RHA pursuant to 24 CFR 5.2007;
(d) RHA has concluded that the documentation is insufficient to support the finding that the
tenant is entitled to protection as a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault
or stalking under VAWA; and RHA subsequently moves to take an adverse action against the
tenant for the alleged criminal activity. Adverse actions include, but are not limited to, issuing
or refusing to rescind a lease violation notice, terminating or proposing to terminate assistance,
or evicting the tenant.

37



Recommendation

Staff recommends the approval of the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the Low-
Income Public Housing Program.

bmitted by: Approved by:
M/_\ —

PW& Occ&pﬁy Manger GW Becerra, Executive Director

38



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa « Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road « Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

RESOLUTION 22-1751

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority (RHA) manages 173 Public Housing Units; and

WHEREAS, federal regulations require RHA to review and update the Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy for the Public Housing Program when needed; and

WHEREAS, the proposed 2022 edition of the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy was posted
for public review and notice was posted to actively seek public comment, and 0 individuals attended and
provided comments;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing Authority
that:

1. The Board finds that RHA needs to adopt an updated Admissions and Continued Occupancy
Policy this year.

2. A copy of the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy is posted online at
http://www.regionalha.org/about-us/pha-plans

3. The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy is hereby adopted for use by RHA and is -
effective August 01, 2022.

This Resolution was approved at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners on July 6, 2022 by
the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:
(SEAL) Marc Boomgaarden, Chairperson

39
= Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa « Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road * Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 - Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

RESOLUTION 22-1752
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING RURAL DEVELOPMENT COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF IN THE AMOUNT OF
$15,316.37

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority operates low-income housing projects
Centennial Arms, Butte View Estates and Rural Development farm work housing project Phases |, Il
and Il pursuant to U.S. Department of Agriculture regulations; and

WHEREAS, operations of low-income housing include the collection of monthly rental
amounts; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority makes every attempt to collect outstanding
balances; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A provides a list of uncollectible accounts for the period ending July
31, 2022 and is made a part of this resolution.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing
Authority authorizes the Executive Director to write-off as collection losses the tenant receivables
listed on Exhibit A totaling $15,316.37.

This Resolution is to take effect immediately.

This Resolution is presented at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners, passed,
and adopted this 6" day of July 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:
Marc Boomgaarden,
Chairperson
(SEAL)

40
=Y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



‘JuBUS} BY) 0} PaJliq UBY} ale sebieyd asoy| "sweu SJUBUS) 0} PALIBJSUR) [JUN B}ep UI-SA0OW JUBUS) WO} YHJ AQ paunaul §3s09 Ajnn

"Juswaalby sy} Jouoy 0} pajie} s usWwaalby dorqhed yym pajs)| SluBuD |

| BoaumieoL 19161 $ | 002zL's$ ozosvy$ vzoLLL $ - $ €6'¢20'2S
ON 68vyy'LL $ 002ZL'S$ 69LEE$ OVZ86'E $ - $ 08/266'L$S 00vhP $ 2e/9ziv0 6160720
/m®~hdug9 ON 6L6I8Z $ - ¢ - ¢S 6LELETZ S - $ - § - $ ZZBLYO  02/60/L0
ON yovLy  $ - $ 152LS 00992 $ - % €L9e $ 00120k $ ZTYO/YO  L2/LOO
ON G99 ¢ - $ - ¢ 699 $ - & - $ 00¥SL'L $ <ZaO0  02/S2/z0
juswiaaliby pamo S,994 Iejos sabeweq S,994 pamO jusy JNO A0 U] 9AO
yoeqhed lejoL lebo aje juay KAiyuop ajeq

zeoz Ainr :pouiad

HO SJM S50 UoK93]|0D

vasn

Ly# SNUBAY SI|IN 02
06# anuaAy S9N 02y
CC# SNUBAY S3|IN 02
€.# SNUBAY S3IIN 02

SSalppy

v Haiyx3
. paseadseg
ad ¥S¥0200L
ay 68622001
ay 182001
ad 9%¢22c00.L
K1adoid Jjueusa]

4



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa * Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road * Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 - Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

RESOLUTION 22-1753

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING KINGWOOD COMMONS APARTMENTS COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,031.53

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority operates Kingwood Commons pursuant to
Section 8 regulations; and

WHEREAS, operations of Kingwood Commons include the collection of monthly rental
amounts; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority makes every attempt to collect outstanding
balances; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A provides a list of uncollectible accounts for the period ending July
31, 2022 and is made a part of this resolution.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing
Authority authorizes the Executive Director to write-off as collection losses the tenant
receivables listed on Exhibit A totaling $1,031.53.

This Resolution is to take effect immediately.

This Resolution is presented at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners, passed and
adopted this 6% day of July 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:
Marc Boomgaarden,
Chairperson
(SEAL)

42
=Y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



43

v Hayx3g
"Jueus} auj o} pajjiq usy} ale sableys asoy| ‘SWeU S ueusd) 0} pallasuel} [IJUn Sjep Ul-aAOW JUeus) wolj YHd Agq paunoaul s3s00 Ajljnn
‘Juswealby sy} Jouoy 0} pajie} s uswaaiby oeghed yium paisi| sjueus |
. Paseaoss(
[ soaumielol  esie0’t §] - $ - ¢ esle0L s - 0§ - $
/@ﬂ ﬁ na/j ON esleo’t ¢ - $ - ¢ g5le0L s - 0§ - $ 0008L $ 2T/OSHO  E€LVO/ZO 8¢ 906¥000.L
9:.00..04. pamQ 5,994 lejos sobeuwe(q S,994 pamo Juay JNQO SAO|\ UjaAOl JuswHedy jueua]
yoeqhed lejol lebe aje juay Ayyuopy a1eq

zzoz Ainp :pouad
HO °9JM ss07 UoRdId||09
A1 eqn ‘enuany Aeio ovgl
suowwo) poombury



BUtte

Yuba

YUBA COUNTY 2022

Affordable Housing Needs Report

KEY FINDINGS

e Renters in Yuba County need to earn
$18.96 per hour - 1.3 times the state
minimum wage - to afford the
average monthly asking rent of
$986.

e Asking rents in Yuba County
increased by 7.4% between Q4 2020
and Q4 2021.

e Low-Income Housing Tax Credit
production and preservation in Yuba
County decreased by 31% between
2020 and 2021.

Data © OpenStreeihMap contributers. @ Mapbox

Sierr;

i

Nevada

Placer

California
Housing
Partnership

California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

e State and federal funding for

housing production and
preservation in Yuba County is $97
million, a 562% increase from the
year prior.

The interim and permanent housing
supply available in Yuba County in
2021 for persons experiencing
homelessness was 1,051 beds.

44
CHPC.NET/HOUSINGNEEDS | MAY 2022




PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA

Progress of Yuba County jurisdictions towards 5th cycle Regional Housing Needs Allocation
production goals for all income groups (2020 APR data).

' Very Low-Income Low-Income [J] Moderate-Income

rT Above Moderate-Income

- =S Al

Unincorporated

Yuba County — -

Wheatland -L

Marysville

0
o
©

o P

& o & & 'S > S

. ev
8

Q.

Units Above/Below RHNA Goal

STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING

State and federal funding for housing production and preservation in Yuba County is $97 million, a
562% increase from the year prior.

State Housing

HUD Block
Redevelopment Bonds and Federal
. Housing ' Housing .State HHTE .LIHTC : 'SE‘PISS+
Programs
$125
$100 $97M
2 475
9]
.|
=
>
Z $50
$25
- $17M $15M
$8M
$058M $0.46M $2M  $026M SO37M N $020M $037M $2M .
SR
0001 R} & & 0\": 6\Ln g® o‘\q’ 0,(\ g® ) 0'7’0 o""\
oV q,’l« \Oﬂr &Y \,V’b oV g o & av oV of¥ ¥
A N N\ N N N
A D A R P S S
p.2

45



LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit production and preservation in Yuba County decreased by 31%
between 2020 and 2021.

| Aca/Rehab Units [l New Construction Units

200
150
100
50
0 — @ e
2010 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS

The interim and permanent housing supply available in Yuba County in 2021 for persons
experiencing homelessness was 1,051 beds.

" LIHTC Permanent - . .
i Persons Experiencing m Homekey . Supportive Housing 1% Interim Housing

Homelessness (PSH) Supply

2,000

1,500

/ﬁ’\
1,000 4
P J’.'}‘"
500 / ka {A_,,.-
[ L \\‘s\ /,‘
0 .
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
p.3

46



ASKING RENT TRENDS
| Asking rents in Yuba County increased by 7.4% between Q4 2020 and Q4 2021.

. Asking Rent/unit Asking Rent % Decline/yr . Asking Rent % Growth/yr
$1,400 12%
$1,200 8%
$1,000 ' ” I 4%
=
. |||“| “l“l ]l Il” “ l“ |
$800 l”l“ll I T I 0%
$600 -4%
$400 IIlllillIIIIIIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!'!IIIIIIIllllllIIIIIIlIIIIIlllllIlllll)lIlllIll)' -8%
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
WHO CAN AFFORD TO RENT
| Renters need to earn1.3 times minimum wage to afford the average asking rent in Yuba County.
Average Asking Rent
Income Needed to Afford
Average Asking Rent $18.96 /Hour
State Minimum Wage _. S j e — 'Nf- — $15.00 /Hour
Home Health & ST an e 3 5|
Personal Care Aides B $15.07 /Hour
Farmworkers RS g $15.55 /Hour
Retail Salespersons | - Month ? R N  $16.93 /Hour
Janitors & Cleaners “MTAH\MI) O e b B 7 | $17.60 /Hour
Nursing Assistants | - & (R S $18.16 /Hour
$0 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000
p.4

47



HOW POLICYMAKERS CAN HELP

1. INVEST IN OUR VALUES
2. PROMOTE FAIRNESS

Roadmap
Home 2030

Learn more: roadmaphome2030.org

3. PROTECT PEOPLE

4. REIMAGINE GROWTH
5. CREATE EFFICIENCY & ACCOUNTABILITY

=lr ol ok v aw
sSOURCES & [ S

PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 5th Cycle Annual
Progress Report Permit Summary, July 2021.

FUNDING FOR HOUSING

California Housing Partnership analysis of HCD Program Awards and Annual Reports, U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CPD Appropriations Budget Reports,
California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) Mixed Income Program, California Business,
Consumer Services and Housing Agency (BCHS) Program Reports, California Strategic Growth
Council (SGC) Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities Program, and federal and state
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC).

LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION
California Housing Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022. Please note that this
data does not include manager units or market rate units created through the LIHTC program.

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS
HUD Point-in-Time (PIT) Housing Inventory Count (HIC) reports, 2013-2021. California Housing
Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022.

ASKING RENT TRENDS
CosStar Group average asking rent for two-bedroom apartments (accessed January 2022).

Data is only one part of the story. To find out more about proposed
solutions, contact us (chpc.net/contact) or reach out to our local/regional partners
(chpc.net/advocacy-partners).

This report was produced by the California Housing Partnership | chpc.net

California
Lead Researcher: Danielle M. Mazzella, Senior Research Manager Housing

ALL CALIFORNIA COUNTIES: chpc.net/publications/housing-need-reports Partnership

California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

48




Data @ OpenStreeiMap contribulors. @ Mapbox

ST AT SRS )_____,_..,__..:;

Colusa

Barrypssa Snow Mountain
Natioral Momnent

Lake

P
y

{

f.mq,/

P

3
.

T

CO LU SA CO U NTY 2022 California

Housing

Partnership
California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

Affordable Housing Needs Report

KEY FINDINGS
e Renters in Colusa County need to e State and federal funding for
earn $17.98 per hour - 1.2 times the housing production and
state minimum wage - to afford the preservation in Colusa County is
average monthly asking rent of $935. . $0.33 million, a 95% decrease from

) ] the year prior.
e Asking rents in Colusa County

increased by 10.3% between Q4 e The interim and permanent housing
2020 and Q4 2021. supply available in Colusa County in
2021 for persons experiencing

e There was no Low-Income Housing L LT ——

Tax Credit production or
preservation in Colusa County in
2020 or 2021.

49
CHPC.NET/HOUSINGNEEDS | MAY 2022




PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA

Progress of Colusa County jurisdictions towards 5th cycle Regional Housing Needs Allocation
production goals for all income groups (2020 APR data).

1 Very Low-Income Low-Income [} Moderate-Income

. Above Moderate-Income

B T R v e ey v el e v e T e

Unincorporated
Colusa County

Colusa
Williams
:\@0 ’\b‘o ,\’1'0 ,\00 P & © D oo,z}
Ny
&
Units Above/Below RHNA Goal
STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING
State and federal funding for housing production and preservation in Colusa County is $0.33
million, a 95% decrease from the year prior.
State Housing
HUD Block
Redevelopment Bonds and Federal
. Housing Housing . State LIHTC LIHTC E g':.lr.‘;5+
Programs
$30
$25 $24M
$20
o
& $16M
a1 $15
b
Z
$10
$5M $6M
$5 | $4M $4M
oM $2M prr
$2M e . ! $0.46M $0.53M $0.96M $0.33M
T J— -
& & £ & &L o P S f P P S
o ofF I Y T S A & o o7
N N
i > AP P 3 2 Q2 o P 3 S S
p.2

50



LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION

There was no Low-Income Housing Tax Credit production or preservation in Colusa County in 2020
or 2021.

~ Aca/Rehab Units [Jl] New Construction Units

100

75

50

25 f\
0 —o SN -® o
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS

The interim and permanent housing supply available in Colusa County in 2021 for persons
experiencing homelessness was 143 beds.

— LIHTC Permanent
| Homekey . Supportive Housing

w Persons Experiencing

7 Interim Housing
““I Homelessness :

(PSH)
800
600
400
200 ///‘i\»/@
T
/( R -~ - Tl
& = A.,:B(_’t"‘
0

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

o
(N

51



ASKING RENT TRENDS
| Asking rents in Colusa County increased by 10.3% between Q4 2020 and Q4 2021.

Bl Asking Rent/unit

ol

$1,000

$900

$800

$700

$600

$500

IIIIIIIlIIIllIIII

WHO CAN AFFORD TO RENT

Average Asking Rent

Income Needed to Afford
Average Asking Rent

State Minimum Wage

Home Health &
Personal Care Aides

Farmworkers

Retail Salespersons

Janitors & Cleaners

Conservation Technicians

Asking Rent % Decline/yr

[ Asking Rent % Growth/yr

4%
IIIIIIlllllllIIIIIlllllIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIllllllllllllllllllllllll' '896
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2071 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
| Renters need to earn1.2 times minimum wage to afford the average asking rent in Colusa County.
$3,117 /Month $17.98 /Hour
$2,600 /Month 2 ; ' $15.00 /Hour
2,566 /Month. i ' $14.80 /Hour
A R | $15.58 /Hour
T AR | $17.18 /Hour
$3,018 /Month  $17.41 /Hour
A R $20.30 /Hour
$1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $4,000

$0

p.4

52



HOW POLICYMAKERS CAN HELP

1. INVEST IN OUR VALUES

2. PROMOTE FAIRNESS

/| Roadmap
M/ Home 2030

Learn more: roadmaphome2030.org

3. PROTECT PEOPLE
4. REIMAGINE GROWTH
5. CREATE EFFICIENCY & ACCOUNTABILITY

£

SOURCES & NOT

113

PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 5th Cycle Annual
Progress Report Permit Summary, July 2021.

FUNDING FOR HOUSING

California Housing Partnership analysis of HCD Program Awards and Annual Reports, U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CPD Appropriations Budget Reports,
California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) Mixed Income Program, California Business,
Consumer Services and Housing Agency (BCHS) Program Reports, California Strategic Growth
Council (SGC) Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities Program, and federal and state
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC).

LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION
California Housing Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022. Please note that this
data does not include manager units or market rate units created through the LIHTC program.

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS
HUD Point-in-Time (PIT) Housing Inventory Count (HIC) reports, 2013-2021. California Housing
Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022.

ASKING RENT TRENDS
CosStar Group average asking rent for two-bedroom apartments (accessed January 2022).

Data is only one part of the story. To find out more about proposed
solutions, contact us (chpc.net/contact) or reach out to our local/regional partners
(chpc.net/advocacy-partners).

This report was produced by the California Housing Partnership | chpc.net

California
Lead Researcher: Danielle M. Mazzella, Senior Research Manager Housing
ALL CALIFORNIA COUNTIES: chpe.net/publications/housing-need-reports Partnership

California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

53



Data @ OpenStreeiMap contributers. & Maphox

Yiha

SUTTER COUNTY 2022 oty
Affordable Housing Needs Report

Partnership

California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

KEY FINDINGS

e Renters in Sutter County need to e State and federal funding for
earn $21.25 per hour - 1.4 times the housing production and
state minimum wage - to afford the preservation in Sutter County is $20
average monthly asking rent of million, a 14% increase from the year
$1,105. prior.

e Asking rents in Sutter County e With the addition of Homekey, the
increased by 3.8% between Q4 2020 interim and permanent housing
and Q4 2021. supply available in Sutter County in

2021 for persons experiencing

e Low-Income Housing Tax Credit bornelezamesareAES eads
A 5

production and preservation in
Sutter County increased by 32
homes between 2020 and 2021.

54
CHPC.NET/HOUSINGNEEDS | MAY 2022




PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA

Progress of Sutter County jurisdictions towards 5th cycle Regional Housing Needs Allocation
production goals for all income groups (2020 APR data).

| Very Low-Income Low-income [l] Moderate-Income [ Above Moderate-Income
SRS SRR T B SRR O s N e B e M A e
Yuba City —ﬂ
Live Oak _L
Unincorporated

Sutter County

Units Above/Below RHNA Goal

STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING

State and federal funding for housing production and preservation in Sutter County is $20 million,
a 14% increase from the year prior.

State Housing

HUD Block
Redevelopment ;  Bondsand Federal e
. Housing Housing . SEeteLIHTG . LIHTC F&ﬁ ﬁﬁ.'r.‘;5+
Programs
$30
$25 $25M
$20M
$20 $18M $19M
g ==
o
o $15
=
=
$10
$6M
$5 $5M  ¢5Mm ,
= ==
$0.82M $IM
$0 _m l -
00@ 0.\0 f§ o\"v 0\6 6<\
v vV d v v v
Nd S 6\0 & ()\b
S ~Q v v v v

55



LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit production and preservation in Sutter County increased by 32
homes between 2020 and 2021.

_ Aca/Rehab Units [l New Construction Units

150
125
100
75
50

25

-
2010 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS

With the addition of Homekey, the interim and permanent housing supply available in Sutter
County in 2021 for persons experiencing homelessness was 1,152 beds.

LIHTC Permanent

) Persens Experiencing B Homekey Supportive Housing

7 Interim Housing

Rty b L
Homelessness (PSH) Supply
2,000
1,500
1,000
(&"mmﬁ:
° //"( W‘*\ <
& e ﬁ\w ’,.4"/{ g ///
0
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
p.3

56



ASKING RENT TRENDS
| Asking rents in Sutter County increased by 3.8% between Q4 2020 and Q4 2021.

&

[l Asking Rent/unit Asking Rent % Decline/yr I Asking Rent % Growth/yr

$1,200 18%

¥1,080 12%
$960 6%
$840 ,“”””””“ o%
$720 -6%

$600 I|IlIIIIIIlllll|I'IIIIIllllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!'IIIIIIIIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIII' -12%
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

WHO CAN AFFORD TO RENT

| Renters need to earn1.4 times minimum wage to afford the average asking rent in Sutter County.

Average Asking Rent

Income Needed to Afford

Average Asking Rent $21.25 /Hour
State Minimum Wage . : $15.00 /Hour

Pers::arrga’:eei{;cgei $2613/Month = R Spe $15.07 /Hour

Farmworkers |- s0s fleonin e .‘ $15.55 /Hour

Retail Salespersons | .-~ /Month A R, © $16.93 /Hour

Janitors & Cleaners 1/Month ) B | $17.60 /Hour

Nursing Assistants |- (/70 lomia e R NG S $18.16 /Hour

$0 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $4,000

57



HOW POLICYMAKERS CAN HELP

1. INVEST IN OUR VALUES

2. PROMOTE FAIRNESS Roadma P
3. PROTECT PEOPLE Home 2030

4. REIMAGINE GROWTH
Learn more: roadmaphome2030.org

5. CREATE EFFICIENCY & ACCOUNTABILITY

y 3 o, e TS d v ol ¢ AN ASTEC
DATA SOURCES & NOTES

PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 5th Cycle Annual
Progress Report Permit Summary, July 2021.

FUNDING FOR HOUSING

California Housing Partnership analysis of HCD Program Awards and Annual Reports, U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CPD Appropriations Budget Reports,
California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) Mixed Income Program, California Business,
Consumer Services and Housing Agency (BCHS) Program Reports, California Strategic Growth
Council (SGC) Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities Program, and federal and state
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC).

LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION
California Housing Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022. Please note that this
data does not include manager units or market rate units created through the LIHTC program.

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS
HUD Point-in-Time (PIT) Housing Inventory Count (HIC) reports, 2013—-2021. California Housing
Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022.

ASKING RENT TRENDS
CoStar Group average asking rent for two-bedroom apartments (accessed January 2022).

Data is only one part of the story. To find out more about proposed
solutions, contact us (chpc.net/contact) or reach out to our local/regional partners
(chpc.net/advocacy-partners).

This report was produced by the California Housing Partnership | chpe.net

California

Lead Researcher: Danielle M. Mazzella, Senior Research Manager Housing

ALL CALIFORNIA COUNTIES: chpc.net/publications/housing-need-reports Partnership
California’s Experts on Affordable

Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy
58




JErTa Data @ OpenStreetMap contributers. @ Mapbox

Kuunt Lola

Dactle Peak

e e o T —

N EVA DA CO U NTY 2022 California

. Housing )
Affordable Housing Needs Report Partnership
alifornia’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy
KEY FINDINGS
e Renters in Nevada County need to e State and federal funding for
earn $23.37 per hour - 1.6 times the housing production and
state minimum wage - to afford the preservation in Nevada County is
average monthly asking rent of $44 million, a 36% decrease from
$1,215. the year prior.
e Asking rents in Nevada County e With the addition of Homekey, the
increased by 2.9% between Q4 2020 interim and permanent housing
and Q4 2021. supply available in Nevada County in

2021 for persons experiencing

e Low-Income Housing Tax Credit homelessncss was 246 Beds

production and preservation in
Nevada County remained low in
2020 and 2021.

59
CHPC.NET/HOUSINGNEEDS | MAY 2022




PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA

Progress of Nevada County jurisdictions towards 5th cycle Regional Housing Needs Allocation
production goals for all income groups (2020 APR data).

| Very Low-Income Low-Income [J] Moderate-Income I Above Moderate-Income

Unincorporated
Nevada County

Grass Valley

Truckee

A AR Fony AR 1Y
[y LS e SRR

-200 -100 RHNA Goal 100 200 300 400
Units Above/Below RHNA Goal

STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING

State and federal funding for housing production and preservation in Nevada County is $44
million, a 36% decrease from the year prior.

State Housing

HUD Block
Redevelopment Bonds and Federal 57
. Housing Housing . State LIHTC . LIHTC e ﬁﬁ?;s *
Programs
$80
$70M
$60
)
z
o)
I $40
= $35M
Z

$20

500

$44M

60



LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit production and preservation in Nevada County remained low in
2020 and 2021.

| Aca/Rehab Units [l New Construction Units
300

250
200
150
100

50

IR
v

® &
2010 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS

With the addition of Homekey, the interim and permanent housing supply available in Nevada
County in 2021 for persons experiencing homelessness was 246 beds.

Persons Experiencing  pw» LIHTS Permanent o Interim Housing
Eﬁ Horralassnass | | Homekey . Supportive Housing ey
(PSH)
1,250
1,000 /M
@\\_.—-—-"“"’9/{
750
‘ P Y
250 : -
0
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

61



ASKING RENT TRENDS
| Asking rents in Nevada County increased by 2.9% between Q4 2020 and Q4 2021.

. Asking Rent/unit @ Asking Rent % Decline/yr . Asking Rent % Growth/yr
#1500 12%
$1,400 8%
$1'200 lll,,,ll 4%
$1,000 'IH“II.'II” 0%
$800 4%

$600 IlllllllllllIllll'llll!ll'lllllll!lIIlllIIIII|I|IIlllllllllllllllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII -8%
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2071 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

WHO CAN AFFORD TO RENT

Renters need to earn1.6 times minimum wage to afford the average asking rent in Nevada

County.

Average Asking Rent
come Needed to Afford
Average Asking Rent
State Minimum Wage
Persorval Cars Aldes L #1480 /Hour
Farmworkers A R L S 7~*7—’ $15.58 /Hour
Retail Salespersons T e S 7 $17.18 /Hour
Janitors & Cleaners “*. ‘umain £ : S e $17.41 /Hour
ynservation Technicians jﬁ,_,,lg-;rig,;1!z;:7; P * R 5 i ‘q‘ ‘ o __ : $20.30 /Hour
$0 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $4,000

P4

62



HOW POLICYMAKERS CAN HELP

1. INVEST IN OUR VALUES

2. PROMOTE FAIRNESS Roadmap
3. PROTECT PEOPLE Home 2030

4. REIMAGINE GROWTH
Learn more: roadmaphome2030.org

5. CREATE EFFICIENCY & ACCOUNTABILITY

ATA SOURCES & NOTES

PROGRESS TOWARDS RHNA
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 5th Cycle Annual
Progress Report Permit Summary, July 2021.

FUNDING FOR HOUSING

California Housing Partnership analysis of HCD Program Awards and Annual Reports, U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CPD Appropriations Budget Reports,
California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) Mixed Income Program, California Business,
Consumer Services and Housing Agency (BCHS) Program Reports, California Strategic Growth
Council (SGC) Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities Program, and federal and state
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC).

LIHTC PRODUCTION AND PRESERVATION
California Housing Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022. Please note that this
data does not include manager units or market rate units created through the LIHTC program.

HOUSING FOR PERSONS EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS
HUD Point-in-Time (PIT) Housing Inventory Count (HIC) reports, 2013-2021. California Housing
Partnership's Preservation Database, February 2022.

ASKING RENT TRENDS
CoStar Group average asking rent for two-bedroom apartments (accessed January 2022).

Data is only one part of the story. To find out more about proposed
solutions, contact us (chpc.net/contact) or reach out to our local/regional partners
(chpc.net/advocacy-partners).

This report was produced by the California Housing Partnership | chpc.net

California
Lead Researcher: Danielle M. Mazzella, Senior Research Manager Housing

ALL CALIFORNIA COUNTIES: chpe.net/publications/housing-need-reports Partnership

California’s Experts on Affordable
Housing Finance, Advocacy & Policy

63






